

From: The 85 Camden Mews Team
<85_camdenmews@cullinanstudio.com>
Sent: 31 July 2015 16:06
To: McDonald, Neil
Cc: Bushell, Alex; Ben Frazer; Tulloch, Rob
Subject: Re: Planning application 2014/4726/P - 85, Camden Mews
Attachments: 85_CM_BIA_03_B.pdf; 85 Camden Mews - CMS - Axiom - P3_.pdf; Planning Application_2014_4726P_JW_sign.pdf; Planning Application_2014_4726P_JW.pdf

Dear Neil

I have attached new application forms for the above application; one as printed directly from the planning portal and a further copy of the same signed with today's date.

The supporting information noted on the form ; (10 Materials Continued) describes the information currently available on-line and relevant to the current planning application. The exception to the above is the engineers report (5_85 Camden Mews_Construction Method Statement_P3) which is attached.

This revised report is attached to this application as additional pages have now been included relating to the proposed construction sequence of underpinning adjacent to the party wall at no. 83/85. The additional pages now contained within this Report have previously been issued under the application in separate stand alone documents. Combining the drawings within a single report seeks to clarify the proposed construction and omit any contradiction within the previously issued drawings.

A basement detail Drawing; 85_CM_BIA_03_B is attached (superseding 85_CM_BIA_03_A) this drawing indicates the omission of a compressible layer beneath the Basement Edge previously shown in error.

Regards

Johnny Winter

CULLINAN STUDIO

5 Baldwin Terrace London N1 7RU

T + 44 (0)20 7704 1975

F + 44 (0)20 7354 2739

Registered in England: No. 2383808

www.cullinanstudio.com